
From: Park, Eileen
Subject: RE: Minneapolis
To: King, Robert; Alexander, Cupid; Fox, Jamal; Grant, Nicole
Cc: Schmanski, Sonia
Sent: May 27, 2020 5:38 PM

My suggested response. Short. To the point.

George Flloyd did not deserve to die.
Link: https://minnesota.cbslocal.com/video/4566109-he-was-kind-he-was-helpful-family-says-george-
floyd-was-beloved/

 Eileen Park
 Director of Communications
 Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
 1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
 Portland, OR 97204
 Cell: (503) 823-6541
 eileen.park@portlandoregon.gov
 https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.

(503) 823-1125: 口笔译服务| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas |    |Устный и
письменный перевод | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad  | Traducción e Interpretación | Письмовий і усний переклад | Biên
Dịch và Thông D ịch |

From: Park, Eileen 
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:57 AM
To: King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>; Alexander, Cupid
<Cupid.Alexander@portlandoregon.gov>; Fox, Jamal <Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant, Nicole
<Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>
Cc: Schmanski, Sonia <Sonia.Schmanski@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Minneapolis

All,

Will craft a response from our office if you’d like me to.
Given the sensitivity expressed in the morning meeting, let me know if we should schedule a huddle to go over it
together.

Obtained via OR Open Records Law by Judicial Watch, Inc.
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